
 
GRANT MANAGEMENT MEMORANDUM 

GMM 2021-12 
 

Date:  October 22, 2021 
 
To:  Eligible California State Nonprofit Security Grant Program (CSNSGP) 

Applicants  
 
From: Cal OES Grants Management 
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year (FY) 2021 CSNSGP Application Webinars 
 
 
The California Governor’s Office of Emergency Services (Cal OES), Grants 
Management, is pleased to announce the FY 2021 CSNSGP Application 
webinars to provide Applicants with technical assistance on the application 
requirements. Applicants are encouraged to participate in one of the 
upcoming webinars.  
 

For additional information regarding the FY 2021 CSNSGP application webinars, 
please contact the Infrastructure Protection Grants Unit II: 
CSNSGP@CalOES.Ca.Gov  

 

FY 2021 CSNSGP Application Webinar Schedule

 
Friday, October 29, 2021 
1:00 PM – 2:30 PM 
Click here to join the meeting 
(415) 906-4037 
Conference ID: 287 019 888 

Monday, November 1, 2021 
1:00 PM – 2:30 PM 
Click here to join the meeting  
(415) 906-4037    
Conference ID: 680 463 222 
 

Tuesday, November 2, 2021 
10:00 AM – 11:30 AM 
Click here to join the meeting  
(415) 906-4037    
Conference ID: 475 890 161 
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